

UTAH VIOLATION CODE LIST (DLD INTERNAL USE) - Revised 06-28- 2022

Violation Statute	Department Action Statute	ACD Code	Out of State	MVR Display	AAMVA ACD Code Definition	Points	Revoked	Points No points	On reg MVR	CDL Category (series)	MOVING	NCIC Code(Used Only by Records Admin)
53-3-418	53-3-414(1)(a)(i)	A04		DUI - .04	greater than .079		DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-502	53-3-220(1)(a)(i)	A08		DUI	Driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs		S/R/DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A10	Y	DUI - .10	Driving or operating under the influence of alcohol with BAC at or over .10		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A11	Y	DUI - BAC REQUIRED	Driving or operating under the influence of alcohol specific BAC; must be manually entered		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-520	53-3-220, 41-6a-521	A12		REFUSAL TO SUBMIT	Refused to submit to test for alcohol - Implied Consent Law		R	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A20	Y	DUI - ALCOHOL OR DRUGS	Driving or operating under the influence of alcohol and drugs		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A21	Y	DUI - ALCOHOL	Driving or operating under the influence of alcohol		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5404
41-6a-517	53-3-220	A22	Y	DUI DRUGS	Driving or operating under the influence of drugs		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A23	Y	DUI ALC & DRUGS	Driving or operating under the influence of alcohol and drugs		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-220	A24	Y	DUI-MEDICATION	Driving or operating under the influence of medication not intended to intoxicate		-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
41-6a-502.5	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	A25		DRIVE WHILE IMPAIRED	Driving while impaired		-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-526	53-3-220	A26	Y	DRINKING AND DRIVING	Drinking alcohol while driving		-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	5404
32B-4-409(1)(d)	53-3-219(1)	A31		JUVENILE ALCOHOL	Illegal possession of alcohol Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS		S/D	NP	-	-	Y	-
58-37	53-3-220(1)(c), 53-3-219	A33		CTRL SUBSTANCE ACT	Illegal possession of drugs (controlled substances)		S	NP	-	-	N	3550
41-6a-526	53-3-220	A35		OPEN CONTAINER	Possession of open alcohol container		R	NP	-	-	N	-
41-6a-518	53-3-220	A41		IGNIT INTLOCK VIO	Driver violation of ignition interlock or immobilization device		R	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
58-37.8	53-3-220	A50		TRANSPRT CNTRL SUB	or dispensing a controlled substance		S/IDISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
		A60	Y	UNDERAGE DRINK	Underage Conviction - Drinking and driving at .02 or higher BAC		-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	5404
53-3-231(a)	53-3-231(b)	A61		NOT A DROP	Underage Administrative Per Se - Drinking and Driving at .02 or higher BAC		S/D	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	5404
41-6a-502	53-3-223	A90	Y	PERSE ARREST	Administrative Per Se for BAC at or over .10		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
53-3-414	53-3-418	A91	Y	PERSE ARREST	Administrative Per Se BAC; must be manually entered		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
53-3-414	53-3-418(11)	A94		PERSE ARREST .04	Administrative Per Se for BAC of at least .04 but not greater than .079		DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-223	A95	Y	DRIVE WHILE IMPAIRED	Administrative Per Se for Drugs		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-223	A98		PERSE ARREST	Administrative Per Se for BAC at or over .08		S	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
32B-4-410	53-3-219(1)	AAM		MINOR IN TAVERN	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS		S	NP	-	-	Y	-
	53-3-220(1)(a)(xv)	ACL		CONDITIONAL LIC VIOLATION	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS REPEALED 7-1-2015		R	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
58-37-8(2)(g)	53-3-220(1)(c)	ADI		CNTL SUBS/INDEATH	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS		S	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
41-6a-530	53-3-220(1)(a)(xvi)	ARD		ALCOHOL REST DRIVER	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS		R	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
41-6a-401.7(6)	53-3-220(1)(a)(vii)	B01	Y	HIT AND RUN- FAILURE TO RENDER AID	Hit and run - failure to stop and render aid after accident		-	60	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5401
41-6a-401.5	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	B02		HIT AND RUN-FATAL	Hit and run - failure to stop and render aid after accident - Fatal accident		R	60	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5401
41-6a-401.7(6)	53-3-220(1)(a)(vii)	B03		HIT AND RUN-INJURY	Hit and run - failure to stop and render aid after accident - Personal injury accident		R	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5401
41-6a-401	53-3-220	B04		HIT & RUN-PROP DAMAGE	Hit and run - failure to stop and render aid after accident - property damage accident		DISQ	60	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5401
41-6a-401.3 or 41-12a-502	53-3-220	B05		LEAVE ACCID SCENE	Leaving crash before police arrive		DISQ	60	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
41-6a-401.5	53-3-220	B06	Y	LEAVE SCENE-FATAL	Leaving crash before police arrive- Fatal crash		-	60	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
41-6a-401.3	53-3-220	B07	Y	LEAVE SCENE-INJURY	Leaving crash before police arrive- Personal injury crash		-	NP	-	MAJOR	Y	5499
41-6a-401	53-3-220	B08	Y	LEAV SCEN-PROP DAMAGE	Leaving crash before police arrive- Property damage crash		-	NP	-	MAJOR	Y	5499
41-6a-401.7	53-3-414	B14	Y	FAIL TO REVEAL IDENTITY INJURY/FATAL ACC	Failure to reveal identity after fatal or personal injury crash		-	NP	-	-	N	5499
53-3-404	53-3-414(7)	B19		OUT OF SERVICE ORDER HAZMAT	those flags)		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
53-3-227	53-3-220	B20	Y	DRIVE-WITHDRWN LICENSE	Driving while license withdrawn		-	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
		B21	Y	DRIVE-LIC/BARRED	Driving while license barred		-	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-227(3)(viii)	53-3-227(3)(a)	B22	Y	DRIVE-LIC/CANCELLED	Driving while license canceled		-	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-227	53-3-220(2)	B23		DRIVING WHILE DENIED	Driving while denied		D	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-404(3)	53-3-414(1)(a)(vii)	B24		DRIVE WHILE DISQUALIFIED	Driving while license disqualified		DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-227(1)	53-3-220(2)	B25		DRIVING ON REVOCATION	Driving while revoked		R	NP	3-10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-227(1)	53-3-220(2)	B26		DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED	Driving while suspended		S	NP	3-10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
53-3-404(3)(c)	53-3-414(7), 53-3-220	B27		VIO OUT OF SERV ORDER	Driving while out of service order is in effect (generic)		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
53-3-404(4)	53-3-414(7)	B27		VIO OUT OF SERV ORDER	Driving while out of service order is in effect (generic)		DISW	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
53-3-229	53-3-221(e)	B41		ALTERED LICENSE	Possess or provide counterfeit or altered driver license		S	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	2699
53-3-202(6)	53-3-202	B51		EXPIRE OR NO D.L.	Expired or no driver license		-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-404	53-3-202(6)	B56		FAIL TO OBTAIN CLP OR CDL	Driving a cmv without obtaining a CLP or CDL		-	NP	-	SERIOUS	Y	5499
53-3-404 (1)	53-3-202(6)	B57		DRV CMV W/O CDL IN POSS	Driving a CMV without a CDL in the driver's possession		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
53-3-404(2)	53-3-202(6)	B57		DRV CMV W/O CDL IN POSS	Driving a CMV without a CDL in the driver's possession		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	-
41-12a-502		B61	Y	FAIL/FILE ACC REPORT	Failed to file crash report		-	NP	-	-	Y	-
41-12a-411	53-3-221(13)	B63		PROOF OF INS-SR22	Failed to file future proof of financial responsibility		S	NP	-	-	N	-
	41-12a-411	B64	Y	FAIL FILE INSURANCE	Failed to file insurance certification		-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-304(1)(a)(i)	53-3-221(5)(b)	B65		FAIL FILE MEDICAL ST	Failed to file medical certification/disability information		D	NP	-	-	N	-
41-12a-303.2	41-12a-303.2(6)	B74		NO PROOF OF INSURANCE	Failed to show insurance certification AAMVA Retired 2018		S	NP	3 yrs	-	N	-
53-3-217		B78	Y	OPERATOR DL NOT SHOWN	Failed to show non-commercial driver license		-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-202(4)(a) moto	53-3-213(1)(c)	B91		IMP LIC CLASS/END	Permit)		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	-
		C1B		CUSTO INTERR CLASS B	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS Retired 2021 law change		S	NP	10 yrs	-	N	-
		C1A		CUSTO INTERR CLASS A	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS Retired 2021 law change		S	NP	10 yrs	-	N	-
		C1F		CUSTO INTERR FELONY	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS Retired 2021 law change		S	NP	10 yrs	-	N	-
53-3-303.5	53-3-221	CMK		FAIL FILE MEDICAL ST	Failed to meet requirements for K restriction program(CDL only)Transmitted as B65 through P		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	N	-
53-3-402	53-3-410	CMR		FAIL FILE MEDICAL ST	Failed to meet requirements for DOT medical card(CDL and Class D)Transmitted as B65 thro		DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	N	-
53-3-229(1)(d)	53-3-220	D02		FALSE DL APPLICATION	Misrepresentation of identity or other facts on application for driver license		S	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	2699
53-3-229(4)	53-3-220(e)	D06		FALSE IDENTITY	Misrepresentation of identity or other facts to obtain alcohol		S	NP	-	-	Y	2699
53-3-406		D07		MULTIPLE DR LIC	Possess multiple driver licenses (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		-	NP	-	-	N	5499
53-3-229(3)(a)	53-3-221(1)(e)	D10		MAKE FALSE DRV LIC	Manufacture or make false driver license (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		-	NP	-	-	N	2699
53-3-221(e)	53-3-221(1)(a)	D10		MAKE FALSE DRV LIC	Manufacture or make false driver license (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		-	NP	-	-	N	2699
53-3-229(1)(a)	53-3-221(1)(e)	D16		SHOW/USE IMPRPR DL	Show or use improperly - Driver license		S	NP	-	-	Y	2699
53-3-229(1)(b)	53-3-221(1)(e)	D16		SHOW/USE IMPRPR DL	Show or use improperly - Driver license		S	NP	-	-	Y	2699
53-3-229(1)(e)	53-3-221(1)(a)	D16		SHOW/USE IMPRPR DL	Show or use improperly - Driver license		S	NP	-	-	Y	2699
53-3-221(6)(d)(i)	53-3-208	D27	Y	VIOL LIMITED LICENSE	Violate limited license instructions		-	NP	-	-	Y	-
53-3-208	53-3-208(4)	D29		DL RESTRICTION VIOLATION	Violate restrictions of driver license (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-208(3)(a)	53-3-208(4)	D29		DL RESTRICTION VIOLATION	Violate restrictions of driver license (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		S/R/D	NP	-	-	Y	-
53-3-210.6(3)(a)Moto	53-3-208(4)	D29		DL RESTRICTION VIOLATION	Violate restrictions of driver license (includes DL, CDL, and Instruction Permit)		-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-229	53-3-414(11)	D30	Y	FALSIFYING IDENTITY OR OTHER FACTS ON AP	Misrepresentation of identity or other facts, including self certification for CLP or CDL		-	NP	-	-	N	2699
53-3-229(1)(d)	53-3-414(11)	D31	Y	FRAUD RELATING TO ISSUANCE OF CLP OR CDL	Fraud related to issuance of a CLP or CDL		-	NP	-	-	N	2699
41-12a-303.2	53-3-221(13)	D35		DRIVING W/O INSURANCE	Failure to comply with financial responsibility law		S	NP	-	-	N	5499
	53-3-221(13)	D36		NO VEHICLE INSURANCE	Failure to maintain required liability insurance		S	NP	3 yrs	-	N	-
		D37	Y	FAIL TO PAY/DAMAGES	Failure to pay for damages or make installment payment		-	NP	-	-	N	-
41-12a-501	41-12a-501(3)(a)	D38		UNSATISFIED DAMAGES	Failure to post security or obtain release from liability		S	NP	-	-	N	-
41-12a-511	41-12a-511(2)	D39		UNSATISFIED JUDGEMENT	Unsettled judgment		S	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-231	53-3-221	D44		REHAB REQUIRED	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS (AAMVA retired in 2005)		S	NP	-	-	-	-
53-3-221(2)	53-3-221(2)	D45		FAIL APPEAR/COURT	Failure to appear for trial or court appearance (detail sometimes required)		S	NP	-	-	N	5015

78B-6-315(4)	53-3-221(6)(a)	D51		NO CHLD SUPPORT	Failure to make required payment of child support	S	NP	-	-	-	N	-
		D53	Y	FAILURE TO PAY	Failure to make required payment of fine and costs (detail sometimes required)	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
53-3-221(2)	53-3-221(2)	D56		FAIL TO COMPLY	(detail sometimes required)	S	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1705		D70		DRIVER VIEW OBSTRUCTED	Driver's view obstructed	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-601(1)(E) or 41-6a1501(m)	53-3-221(4)	D72		UNABLE CNTRL VEHICLE	Inability to control vehicle	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
City/county	53-3-221(4)	D74		DRIVING FATIGUED	Driving while fatigued	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
City/county	53-3-221(1)(C)	D75		UNSAFE DRIVER	Operating a motor vehicle improperly due to physical or mental disability	D	40	3 yrs	-	-	N	5499
Title 41	53-3-220(1)(iv)	D78		PERJURY/OPER OF MV	Perjury about the operation of a motor vehicle	S	NP	-	-	-	N	-
	DLJ USE ONLY	DBC		DENIED FOR BAD CHECK	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	D	NP	-	-	-	N	-
	53-3-221(13)(b)	DMV		DMV REVOKED REGISTRATION	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	-	-	-	N	-
53-3-227	53-3-414	DOD		DRIVING CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	-	Y	-
41-6a-502	53-3-223	DRA		DRUG RELATED ARREST	Transmitted as A98 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	10 yrs	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1601		E01		DRIVING W/O REQ EQUIP	Operating without equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1607		E01		DRIVING W/O REQ EQUIP	Operating without equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1626		E01		DRIVING W/O REQ EQUIP	Operating without equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1635(2)(5)(6)		E01		DRIVING W/O REQ EQUIP	Operating without equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1609		E01		DRIVING W/O REQ EQUIP	Operating without equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1623		E02		DRIVING W/O BRAKES	Operating without brakes as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	5499
41-6a-1639(2)(b)		E03		DRIVE W/O HAZMAT EQUIP	Operating without hazmat safety equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1639(2)(a)		E04		DRIVE W/O HAZMAT PLACARD	Operating without hazmat placards/markings as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1604		E05		DRIVE W/O LIGHTS	Operating without lights as required by law	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	N	5499
41-6a-1302(1)		E06	Y	DR W/O SCHL BUS EQUIP	Operating without school bus equipment as required by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-609		E23	Y	UNLAWFL RADAR/LASER	Use of radar or laser detector prohibited by law	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1604		E34		DEFECTIVE LIGHTS	Defective lights AAMVA Retired 2013	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1601		E36		DEFECTSCHL BUS EQUIP	Defective school bus equipment AAMVA Retired in 2013	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1636		E37		DEFECTIVE TIRES	Defective tires	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
		E50	Y	W/O REQUIRED EQUIPMENT	Failure to use equipment as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
		E51	Y	FAIL TO USE BRAKES	Failure to use brakes	-	NP	-	-	-	Y	5499
		E53	Y	FAILHAZMAT DEVICES	Failure to use hazmat safety devices as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1613(1)(c)	53-3-221(4)	E54		FAIL TO DIM LIGHTS	Failure to use headlight dimmer as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1613(2)	53-3-221(4)	E54		FAIL TO DIM LIGHTS	Failure to use headlight dimmer as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1603	53-3-221(4)	E55		FAIL TO USE LIGHTS	Failure to use lights as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1613(1)(a)	53-3-221(4)	E55		FAIL TO USE LIGHTS	Failure to use lights as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1613(1)(b)	53-3-221(4)	E55		FAIL TO USE LIGHTS	Failure to use lights as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1302(5)	53-3-221(4)	E55		FAIL TO USE LIGHTS	Failure to use lights as required	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1301(3)		E56	Y	FAIL /SCHL BUS EQUIP	Failure to use school bus safety equipment as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1636(5)(c)		E57	Y	FAIL/SNOW TIRES/CHAINS	Failure to use snow tires or chains as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
		E70	Y	EQUIP USED IMPROPERLY	Equipment used improperly or obstructed	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
		E71	Y	BRAKES USED IMPROPERLY	Brakes used improperly	-	NP	-	-	-	N	5499
41-6a-1601(2)(c)(ii)		F02		SEATBELT VIOL/CHILD	Child or youth restraint not used properly as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	5499
41-6a-1505		F03		MOTORCYCLE SAFETY EQUIP	Motorcycle safety requirement not properly used as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	5499
41-6a-1803		F04		SEATBELT VIOLATION	Seat belt not used properly as required	-	NP	-	-	-	N	5499
		F05		UNSECURED PASSENGERS IN OPEN AREA	Carrying unsecured passengers in open area of vehicle	-	NP	-	-	-	Y	5499
		F06		IMPRPR OPER/MOTORCYCLE	Improper operation of or riding of a motorcycle	-	NP	-	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1707	53-3-221(4)	F34		IMPEDING TRAFFIC	Stopping, standing, or parking; obstructing or impeding traffic with a motor vehicle	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1601		F66		UNSAFE VEH CONDITION	Unsafe condition of vehicle	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
	53-3-221(3)	FP1		FAILURE TO PAY JUVENILE	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	3 yrs	-	-	N	-
	53-3-221(4)	FTD		FAILURE TO DOWNGRADE	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S/IDISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	-	N	-
53-3-410.1	53-3-221	FTK		FAILURE TO REMOVE K RESTRICTION	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	3 yrs	-	-	N	-
76-6-404.7	53-3-220(1)(d)-court order only	GAS		MOTOR FUEL THEFT	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	3 yrs	-	-	N	-
DL CODE	DL CODE	GEN		GENERIC	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	-	NP	-	-	-	N	-
41-6a-518.2	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	ID		IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE	restricted	R	NP	3 yrs	-	-	Y	-
41-6a-502.5(7)	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	IMP		IMPAIRED DRIVING	Transmitted as A25 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	10 yrs	-	-	Y	-
41-6a-501(2)(C)	53-3-219 - juv court order only	JDR		JUV DRUGS	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S/D	NP	-	-	-	N	-
72-6-114(3)	53-3-221(4)	M02		FAIL/OBEY BARRIER	Failure to obey barrier	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
72-6-114(3)		M03	Y	FTO CONSTRUCTN SIGN	Failure to obey construction or maintenance zone markers	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-209(1)(c)	53-3-221(4)	M04		FAIL OBEY FLAGGER	Failure to obey flagger	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-308	53-3-221(4)	M05		FTO LANE MRK/SIGNAL	Failure to obey lane markings or signal	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-209(1)(a)	53-3-221(4)	M08		FTO POLICE OFFICER	Failure to obey police or peace officer	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1206	53-3-221(4)	M09		FTO R/CROSS RESTRICTIONS	noted in other railroad-highway grade crossing related codes.	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1203	53-3-221(4)	M10		FTO R/R SIGNAL/SIGN	official at a railroad-highway grade crossing.	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-702	53-3-221(4)	M11		FTO RESTRICT LANE	Failure to obey restricted lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1202	53-3-221(4)	M12		FTO SAFETY ZONE	Failure to obey safety zone	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-209(1)(d)	53-3-221(4)	M13		FTO SCHL CROSS GRD	Failure to obey school crossing guard	-	60	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-304	53-3-221(4)	M14		FTO SIGNS & SIGNALS	Failure to obey sign or traffic control device	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-305	53-3-221(4)	M14		FTO SIGNS & SIGNALS	Failure to obey sign or traffic control device	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-305(B) City/county	53-3-221(4)	M15		FTO STOP SIGN	Failure to obey stop sign	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-304		M16		FTO TRAFFIC SIGNALS	Failure to obey traffic signal or light	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-305		M17		FTO TRAFFIC SIGN	Failure to obey traffic sign	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-307	53-3-221(4)	M18		FTO WRN LGHT/FLSHR	Failure to obey warning light or flasher	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902		M19	Y	FTO YIELD SIGN	Failure to obey yield sign	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1203(2)	53-3-221(4)	M20		FAIL SLOW R/R CROSS	grade crossing and check that tracks are clear of approaching train.	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1203(2)	53-3-221(4)	M21		FAIL STOP R/R CROSS	railroad-highway grade crossing when the tracks are not clear	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1205(2)	53-3-221(4)	M22		FAIL STOP R/R CROSS	railroad-highway grade crossing	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1205(2)(a)	53-3-221(4)	M22		FAIL STOP R/R CROSS	railroad-highway grade crossing	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1205(1)(d)(ii)	53-3-221(4)	M23		VEH TOO LRG R/R SPACE	grade crossing without stopping	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1205(1)(d)(iii)	53-3-221(4)	M24		TOO LOW CLR R/R TRACKS	undercarriage clearance	DISQ	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-907	53-3-221(4)	M25		FT STOP UNSIGN INTERSECTION	driveway, alley	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
		M30		IMPROPER FOLLOWING	Following improperly	-	60	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-704(1)(a)(A)		M31	Y	NO OVRTAKE DISTANCE	Failure to leave sufficient distance for overtaking by other vehicles	-	NP	-	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1710(1)		M32		FOLLOW EMERG VEHICLE	Following emergency vehicle unlawfully	-	NP	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1710(2)		M33	Y	FOLLOW FIRE VEHICLE	Following fire equipment unlawfully	-	NP	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-711	53-3-221(4)	M34		FOLLOW TOO CLOSE	Following too closely	-	60	3 yrs	-	-	SERIOUS	Y
41-6a-701	53-3-221(4)	M40		IMPROPER LANE	Improper lane or location	-	50	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-702	53-3-221(4)	M41		FAIL STAY IN LANE	Failure to keep in proper lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710	53-3-221(4)	M42		IMPROPER LN CHANGE	Improper or erratic (unsafe) lane change	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	SERIOUS	Y
41-6a-710(1)	53-3-221(4)	M42		IMPROPER LN CHANGE	Improper or erratic (unsafe) lane change	-	40	3 yrs	-	-	SERIOUS	Y

41-6a-710(1)(a)	53-3-221(4)	M42		IMPROPER LN CHANGE	Improper or erratic (unsafe) lane change	-	40	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-705(3)		M43	Y	RAN OFF ROAD	Ran off road	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1401(1)(X)		M44		IMPRPR LN-CROSSOVER	Improper lane or location-crossover	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1401(1)(iv)		M45		IMPRPR LN-CROSSWALK	Improper lane or location-crosswalk	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1401(1)(ix)		M46		IMPROPER ENTRY/EXIT	Improper lane or location-entrance/exit ramp or way	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706.5	53-3-221(4)	M47		IMPRPR LNBKIE LANE	Improper lane or location - in bicycle lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710(1)(b)	53-3-221(4)	M48		IMPROPER LN TRAVEL	Improper lane or location	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1502.moto	53-3-221(4)	M48		IMPROPER LN TRAVEL	Improper lane or location - in occupied lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-702(1)(a)	53-3-221(4)	M49		IMP LN-HOV/RESTRICTED	Improper lane location - in HOV or restricted lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710(3)	53-3-221(4)	M49		IMP LN-HOV/RESTRICTED	Improper lane location - in HOV or restricted lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-714	53-3-221(4)	M50		IMP LN-LMT ACC HWY	Improper lane or location - limited access highway	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-712(2)	53-3-221(4)	M51		IMP LN-DRV IN MEDIAN	Improper lane or location - median	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1201	53-3-221(4)	M55		ON RAIL TRACKS	Improper lane or location - on rail or streetcar tracks	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-711	53-3-221(4)	M56		CROSS FIRE HOSE	Improper lane or location - on fire hose	-	NP	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-712	53-3-221(4)	M57		IN ONCOMING TRAFFIC	Improper lane or location - oncoming traffic lane	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-702	53-3-221(4)	M58		DR/SHOULDER/CURB	Improper lane or location - road shoulder, ditch or sidewalk	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-701(3)	53-3-221(4)	M60		SLOWER VEHICLE LN	Improper lane or location - slower vehicle lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-701	53-3-221(4)	M61		WEAVING	Improper lane or location - Straddling center line(s)	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710(2)	53-3-221(4)	M62		TRAVL IN TURN LANE	Improper lane or location - traveling in turn (or center) lane	-	40	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-704 (1)(a)(i)	53-3-221(4)	M70		IMPROPER PASSING	Improper passing	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-708	53-3-221(4)	M71		IMP PASS SIGN/MARKNG	Passing in violation of posted sign or pavement marking	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-703	53-3-221(4)	M72		ILLEGAL PASSING	Passing in violation of opposite directions restriction	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-705	53-3-221(4)	M73		PASS ON WRONG SIDE	Passing on wrong side	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-707(1)(a)	53-3-221(4)	M74		PASS ON HILL/CURVE	Passing on hill or curve	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1302(2)	53-3-221(4)	M75		PASS SCHOOL BUS	Passing school bus displaying warning not to pass	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706(1)(b)	53-3-221(4)	M76		PROHIBITED PASSING	Passing where prohibited	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706	53-3-221(4)	M77		PASS INSUFF DISTANCE	Passing with insufficient distance or visibility	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-528	53-3-221(4)	M80		CARELESS/NEG DRIVE	Inattentive/distracted, careless, or negligent driving or operating a motorvehicle	-	80	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1715	53-3-218(7)Death 53-3-221(4)	M81		CARELESS DRIVING	Careless driving or operating a motor vehicle	S(death)	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
City/county	53-3-221(4)	M82		IMPROPER LOOKOUT/INATTENTIVE DRIVING	Inattentive/distractive driving	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
City/county	53-3-221(4)	M83		NEGLIGENT DRIVING	Negligent driving	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-528	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	M84		RECKLESS DRIVING	Reckless driving	S/R	80	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-1716	53-3-218(5):court order only	M85 (TXT)		TEXTING/DRIVING	Texting While Driving	S	50	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
FMCSA	49CFR392.82	M86		USING HAND-HELD MOBILE TELEPHONE WHIL	Violating prohibition on using a hand-held mobile telephone or otherelectronic mobile device wh	-	NP	-	SERIOUS	Y	-
41-6a-512(1)(a)(i)	53-3-220(1)(a)(viii)	M8A		ALCDRUG RECKLESS DRIVING	Transmitted as M84 through PDPS and CDLIS	S/R	80	10 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
53-3-304	53-3-303	MAB		MEDICAL DENIAL PER MAB	Transmitted as B65 through PDPS and CDLIS	D	NP	-	-	N	-
41-6a-517	53-3-220	MEA		PER SE METABOLITE	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
41-6a-517	53-3-220(1)(a)(xii)	MEC		METABOLITE CONVICTION	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S/R	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
41-6a-902	53-3-221(4)	N01		FAILURE TO YIELD	Failure to yield right of way (FTY ROW)	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706.5	53-3-221(4)	N02	Y	FTY ANIMAL RIDER	FTY ROW to animal rider or animal-drawn vehicle	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706.5	53-3-221(4)	N03	Y	FTY CYCLIST	FTY ROW to cyclist	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-904	53-3-221(4)	N04		FTY EMERGENCY VEH	FTY ROW to emergency vehicle (i.e., ambulance, fire equipment, police, etc.)	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
	53-3-221(4)	N05		FTY PROCESSION/FNRL	FTY ROW to funeral procession, procession or parade	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-903	53-3-221(4)	N06		FTY OTHR VEHICLE	FTY ROW to other vehicle	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-704(1)(a)(ii)	53-3-221(4)	N07		FAIL/ALLOW PASSING	Failure to yield right of way to overtaking vehicle	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1008	53-3-221(4)	N08		FTY PEDESTRIAN	FTY ROW to pedestrian (includes handicapped or blind)	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1007	53-3-221(4)	N08		FTY PEDESTRIAN	FTY ROW to pedestrian (includes handicapped or blind)	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1302	53-3-221(4)	N09		FTY TO SCHOOL BUS	FTY ROW to school bus	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-1008	53-3-221(4)	N20		FTY AT CROSSWALK	FTY ROW at crosswalk	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-709(3)	53-3-221(4)	N21		FTY AT ROTARY	FTY ROW at rotary/roundabout/circular intersection	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902(2)(a)	53-3-221(4)	N22		FTY AT STOP SIGN	FTY ROW at stop sign	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902	53-3-221(4)	N23		FAILURE TO YIELD	FTY ROW at traffic signal	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901(2)(B)(i)	53-3-221(4)	N24		FTY AT TRAFFIC SIGNAL	FTY ROW at traffic signal	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902	53-3-221(4)	N25		FTY AT UNSIGN INTRESECTION	FTY ROW at unsigned intersection	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902(3)	53-3-221(4)	N26		FTY AT YIELD SIGN	FTY ROW at yield sign	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-904	53-3-221(4)	N30		FTY WHN WRN DSPLAYED	FTY ROW when warning displayed on other vehicle	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-804	53-3-221(4)	N31		FTY WHEN TURNING	FTY ROW when turning	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-804	53-3-221(4)	N40		IMPROPER SIGNAL	Failure to use or improper signal	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-804	53-3-221(4)	N41	Y	FAIL/CANCEL SIGNAL	Failure to cancel directional signals	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-804	53-3-221(4)	N42	Y	PASSING W/O SIGNAL	Failure to signal intention to pass	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-904(1)(a)(ii)	53-3-221(4)	N43		FAIL SIGNAL LN CHNG	Failure to signal lane change or turn	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901(2)(b)	53-3-221(4)	N44		WRONG SIGNAL	Giving wrong signal	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901	53-3-221(4)	N50		IMPROPER TURN	Improper turn	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901	53-3-221(4)	N51		IMPRPR TURN METHOD	Improper method of turning	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901	53-3-221(4)	N52	Y	IMPRPR TURN POSITION	Improper position for turning	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901(1)	53-3-221(4)	N53		IMPROPER LEFT TURN	Making improper left turn	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-901(2)	53-3-221(4)	N54		IMPROPER RIGHT TURN	Making improper right turn	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902	53-3-221(4)	N55		IMPRPR TURN AROUND	Making improper turn around (not U turn)	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-902	53-3-221(4)	N56		IMPROPER U TURN	Making improper U turn	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-709(2)	53-3-221(4)	N60		WRONG DIRECTION	Driving wrong way	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-709(3)	53-3-221(4)	N61		WRNG WAY AT ROTARY	Driving wrong way at rotary/roundabout/circular intersection	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710	53-3-221(4)	N62		WRNG WAY DIVID HWY	Driving wrong way on divided highway	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-709	53-3-221(4)	N63		WRNGWAY ON ONE WAY	Driving wrong way on one way street or road	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-701	53-3-221(4)	N70		WRONG SIDE/ROAD	Driving on wrong side	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-712	53-3-221(4)	N71		WRONG SIDE/HIGHWAY	Driving on wrong side of divided highway	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-710	53-3-221(4)	N72		WRONG SIDE/STREET	Driving on wrong side of undivided street or road	-	60	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
		N80		COASTING	Coasting (operating with gears disengaged)	-	NP	-	-	Y	5499
		N81	Y	CLING TO OTHR VEHICLE	Clinging to other vehicles Retired from AAMVA in 2008	-	NP	-	-	N	-
41-6a-1701	53-3-221(4)	N82		IMPROPER BACKING	Improper backing	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
81-6a-903	53-3-221(4)	N83		UNSAFE START	Improper start from parked position	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-903	53-3-221(4)	N84		UNSAFE OPERATION	Unsafe Operation	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
76-5-207	53-3-220	NVD		DUI-NEGLIGENT VEHICLE DEATH	Transmitted as U07 through PDPS AND CDLIS	S/R	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	0909
76-5-102.1	41-6a-509	NVI		DUI-NEGLIGENT VEHICLE INJURY	Transmitted as A08 through PDPS AND CDLIS	S/R	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
76-5-206(3)	53-3-220(1)(a)(i)	NHM		NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE-VEH	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	R	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	0909
DLD USE ONLY	DLD USE ONLY	NSP		NOT SAME PERSON		-	NP	-	-	N	-
78B-6-315(4)	53-3-220	ORS		NO CHLD SUPPORT	Transmitted as D51 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	-	-	N	-
DLD USE ONLY	53-3-221	OSD		DENIED	Denied out of state record problem - transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	D	NP	-	-	N	-

32B-4-411	53-3-218	POA		PROOF OF AGE	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	-
DLD USE ONLY	53-3-221	PRB		DENIED	Denied record problem - transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	D	NP	-	-	N	-
58-37c	58-37c	PSU		PHARMACIST SUSP	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	S	NP	-	-	N	-
41-6a-520(7)	53-3-220(1)(a)(xvii)	REF		DUI-REFUSAL CONVICTION	Transmitted as A12 through PDPS and CDLIS	R	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S01	Y	SPEEDING	01-05 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	35	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S06	Y	SPEEDING	06-10 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	35	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S11	Y	SPEEDING	11-15 > Speed limit Retired from AAMVA in 2005	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S14	Y	SPEEDING 11-14 MPH OVER	11-14 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S15	Y	SPEEDING 15 OR MORE	Speeding 15 mph or more above speed limit (detail optional)	-	55	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S16	Y	SPEEDING	16-20 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	55	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S21	Y	SPEEDING	21-25 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S26	Y	SPEEDING	26-30 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S31	Y	SPEEDING	31-35 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S36	Y	SPEEDING	41+ > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S41	Y	SPEEDING	41+ > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S50	Y	SPEEDING	Speeding in a school zone Retired from AAMVA in 2005	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S51	Y	SPEEDING 1-10 MPH OVER LIMIT	01-10 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	35	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S61	Y	SPEEDING	11-20 > Speed limit Retired from AAMVA in 2005	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S71	Y	SPEEDING	21-30 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S81	Y	SPEEDING	31-40 > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S91	Y	SPEEDING	41+ > Regulated or posted speed limit (detail optional)	-	75	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
41-6a-601(2)	53-3-221(4)	S92	Y	SPEEDING	Speeding - Speed limit and actual speed (detail required)	-	55	3 yrs	SERIOUS IF 15+ MPH	Y	5499
41-6a-601(2)	53-3-221(4)	S93	Y	SPEEDING	Speeding	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601(1) 41-6a-209(2)	53-3-221(4)	S94	Y	SPD TOO FAST CONDITIONS	Prima Facie speed violation or driving too fast for conditions	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-606	53-3-220(1)(a)(xvi)	S95	Y	SPD EXHIBITRACING	Speed contest (racing) on road open to traffic	S	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-605	53-3-221(4)	S96	Y	DRIVING TOO SLOW	Speed less than minimum	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S97	Y	ERRATIC SPD/DIGGING	Operating or driving a motor vehicle at erratic or suddenly changing speeds E	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S98	Y	FREEWAY SPEEDING	Speeding on freeway (wasting fuel)/on MVR if CDL/CDL Holder	-	35	-	-	Y	5499
41-6a-601	53-3-221(4)	S99	Y	SPEED SCHOOL ZONE	Speeding in a school zone Retired from AAMVA in 2005	-	55	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
DLD USE ONLY	53-3-204	SEZ		MEDICAL DENIAL SEIZURE	Transmitted as B65 through PDPS and CDLIS	D	NP	-	-	Y	5499
DLD USE ONLY	53-3-227(3)(b)	SRD		DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR DENIED	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	-	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
76-5-207.5	53-3-220	TXH		HOMICIDE/TEXTING	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	R	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
41-6a-1716	53-3-218(6)	TXT		TEXTING/DRIVING	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-210	53-3-220	U01	Y	FLEEING/EVADE ARREST	Fleeing or evading police or roadblock	R	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	4801
41-6a-203	53-3-220	U02	Y	RESISTING ARREST	Resisting arrest while driving or operating a motor vehicle	-	NP	-	-	Y	4801
41-6a-203	53-3-220	U03	Y	DRIVE COMMISSION OF FELONY	Using a motor vehicle in connection with a felony (not traffic offense)	R/DISQ	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5499
41-6a-203	53-3-220	U04	Y	MISDEMEANOR/VEH	Using a motor vehicle in connection with a misdemeanor (not traffic offense)	-	NP	-	-	Y	-
76-8-038(1)(f)	53-3-220	U05	Y	USE VEH AIDE FELON	Using a motor vehicle to aid and abet a felon	R	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
76-5-103	53-3-220	U06	Y	VEHICLE ASSAULT	Vehicle assault	-	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
76-5-207	53-3-220	U07	Y	AUTO HOMICIDE FLY	Vehicle homicide	R/DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
76-5-205(3)	53-3-220	U08	Y	VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER	Vehicle manslaughter	R	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
49CFR383	53-3-220(1)(a)(i), 53-3-414(1)(a)(i)	U09 (CMV)	Y	NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE-CMV	Negligent homicide while operating a commercial motor vehicle	R/DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	0909
49CFR383	53-3-220(1)(a)(i), 53-3-414(1)(a)(i)	U10	Y	FATALITY WITH CMV	Causing a fatality through the negligent operation	DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	0909
76-5-311	53-3-414	U11	Y	USING CMV IN TRAFFICKING OF PERSONS	Using a CMV in the commission of severe forms of trafficking in persons	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	N	-
41-6a-212	53-3-414	U12	Y	ILL OPER EMER VEH	Illegal operation of emergency vehicle	-	NP	-	-	Y	-
41-6a-212	53-3-414	U13	Y	VEH FETICIDE-1ST DEG	Vehicle feticide (1st degree)	-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	1401
41-6a-212	53-3-414	U14	Y	VEH FETICIDE-2ND DEG	Vehicle feticide (2nd degree)	-	NP	10 yrs	-	Y	1401
49CFR383	53-3-220(1)(a)(i)	U15	Y	VIOLATION RESULTING IN FATAL ACCIDENT	Violation resulting in fatal accident	S/DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
76-10-306	53-3-220(1)(a)(xvii), 53-3-220(1)(b)	U16	Y	INCENDIARY DEVEH	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	R/DISQ	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5206
76-10-508.1F	53-3-220(1)(a)(xvii), 53-3-220(1)(b)	U17	Y	SHOOT GUN FROM VEHICLE	Transmitted as W00 through PDPS and CDLIS	R/DISQ	NP	3 yrs	MAJOR	Y	5213
41-6a-713	53-3-221(4)	U18	Y	GORE VIOLATION	Failure to obey lane markings (transmitted as M40 through PDPS and CDLIS)	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706.5	53-3-221(4)	U19	Y	VULNERABLE USER OF	Vulnerable User of highways	-	50	3 yrs	-	Y	5499
41-6a-706.5	53-3-405	U20	Y	NON-ACD WITHDRAWAL	Withdrawal, Non-ACD violation	-	NP	-	-	Y/N	-
41-6a-706.5	53-3-221	U21	Y	POINTS ACCUMULATION	or violator	S/D	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.71	53-3-413(6)(b)	W09	Y	FAIL TO SURRENDER HAZMAT ENDS	Failure to surrender hazmat endorsement as required by the USA PATRIOT Act	DISQ	NP	-	-	Y	-
49CFR383.71	53-3-413(6)(b)	W10	Y	MISC WITHDRAWAL	Retired: A number of jurisdictions use this code as a catchall.	S/R/D	NP	-	-	N	-
49CFR383.71	53-3-211(10)	W13	Y	PARENTAL WITHDRAWAL	Parental consent withdrawn	D	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-204(2)(c)	53-3-221(11)	W14	Y	PHYSCLMENTL DISABILITY	Physical or mental disability	-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-303(14)	53-3-303(9)(a)	W15	Y	DR REPRT RECOMMENDED	Physicians' or specialists' report recommended	-	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-303(14)	53-3-221(11)	W20	Y	DL TESTS REQUIRED	Unable to pass DL test(s) or meet qualifications	D	NP	-	-	N	-
53-3-414(11)	53-3-221	W27	Y	FAILURE TO SCHEDULE A RETEST DUE TO FRAUD	Failure to make an appointment within 30 days of receiving notification that re-testing is necessary	-	NP	-	-	N	2699
53-3-414(11)	53-3-221	W28	Y	FAILURE TO RETEST OR PASS DUE TO FRAUD	Failure to retest or failure of scheduled test(s) [when fraud is suspected]	-	NP	-	-	N	2699
49CFR383.51(c)	53-3-414(6)	W30	Y	SERIOUS VIOLATIONS	Two convictions for serious violations within three years	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
49CFR383.51(c)	53-3-414(6)	W31	Y	SERIOUS VIOLATIONS	Three convictions for serious violations within three years	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	SERIOUS	Y	5499
49CFR383.51(b)	53-3-414(3)	W40	Y	MAJOR OFFENSES	The accumulation of two or more convictions for major offenses	DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
49CFR383.51(b)	53-3-414(3)(a)	W41	Y	2ND MAJOR LIFE-TIME	An additional conviction for a major offense after reinstatement	DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
49CFR383.51(b)-53-3-220(1)(a)(i)	53-3-414(1)(a)(vii)	W45	Y	DRIVING WHILE DISQ. CMV	Withdrawal for driving a CMV while disqualified for previous non-major violations in a CMV	DISQ	NP	10 yrs	MAJOR	Y	-
49CFR383.51(e)	53-3-414(7)	W50	Y	TWO OUT OF SERVICE WITHIN 10 YRS	covered by W51) within 10 years	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.51(e)	53-3-414(7)	W51	Y	2 OUT OF SERVICE-10 YR HAZ/PASS	vehicle designed to transport 16 or more/hazardous materials	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.51(e)	53-3-414(7)	W52	Y	3 OR MORE OUT OF SERVICE-10 YRS	years	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.51(d) 41-6a-1206	53-3-414(9)	W60	Y	R/R GRADE VIOLATIONS	The accumulation of two convictions for R/RG violations within 3 years.	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.51(d) 41-6a-1206	53-3-414(9)	W61	Y	R/R GRADE VIOLATIONS	The accumulation of three or more convictions for R/RG violations within 3 years.	DISQ	NP	3 yrs	-	Y	-
49CFR383.52	53-3-414(15)	W70	Y	IMMINENT HAZARD-TSA	Imminent hazard	DISQ	NP	-	-	Y	-
49CFR383.52	53-3-414(15)	W72	Y	PENDING PROSECUTION	Suspended pending final disposition	-	NP	3 yrs	-	N	-
49CFR 40	53-3-414(15)	W80	Y	FAIL EMPLOYER DRG TST	Failed employer-directed drug test	-	NP	10 yrs	-	N	-
49CFR 40	53-3-414(15)	W81	Y	REFUSAL EMPLOYER DRG TEST	Refusal to submit to an employer-directed drug test	-	NP	10 yrs	-	N	-
49CFR383.3	53-3-405	W82	Y	FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH STATE REQUIREMENTS	Failure to surrender license or permit or otherwise comply with jurisdiction requirements	-	NP	-	-	N	-

ABEVANCE CITATIONS FOR CDL WILL APPEAR ON THE MVR AND ARE SENT

AN ABEVANCE CITATION FOR AN APPLICABLE CDL VIOLATION WILL RESULT IN

FMCSA DEFINES CONVICTION UNDER 383.5

FMCSA DEFINES MASKING UNDER 384.226